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F.A.O. Mr Tim Gibbs
Divisional Manager
Policy and Development
Halton Borough Council
Municipal Building

1° Floor

Kingsway

Widnes

WAS8 7QF

11* November 2016

Dear Mr Gibbs

RE — POSSIBLE RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

/\/\/A\ Osborne MRICS

Development & Investment

I have been requested by our client Ms J Priestner to make representation on her behalf re the
possibility of residential development on land edged red on the attached plan.

The land which would provide a perfect natural extension to Moore village would be immediately
available for development should the Halton Borough Council so wish.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

Michael A. Osborne M.R.I.C.S. Dip Est Man Lpl

c/o Osbome & Co. (Warrington) Ltd
Thelwall New Road

Grappenhall

WarringtonWA4 9LS

Telephone: 01925 961768

Fax: 01995 860049

VAT Reg No 535 0054 80
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